






 
MAY 28, 2019 | WWD1 CAC Special Meeting 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                       
CITIZENS' ADVISORY COMMITTEE 

VENTURA COUNTY WATERWORKS DISTRICT NO. 1 
MINUTES OF THE May 28, 2019, SPECIAL MEETING 

 
  
COMMITTEE MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE:  Daniel Groff, John Newton, Andy Waters 
 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS ABSENT:  David Schwabauer, Roy Talley  
 
COMMITTEE MEMBER VACANCY: None         
    
STAFF:  Michaela Brown, Outgoing Director 
 Joseph Pope, Incoming Director 
 Sandy Harrison, Staff Services Specialist II 
 Caytlyn Caylor, Office Assistant III 
 
GUESTS: None  
      

*   *   * 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 3:32 p.m.  

 
2. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE April 11, 2019 REGULAR MEETING –  
 
 Vote: Yeas – Nays –; Abstained; Absence –; Motion carried-.  
 Deferred April 11th minutes due to lack of quorum, postponed to later date  
  
3. PUBLIC COMMENTS – 

 
None 
 

4. DISTRICT STAFF REPORT –  
 

A. CAPITAL PROJECTS -   
 

i.  District 1 Desalter 
1. Ms. Brown stated we are finalizing the agreement with 

Calleguas to use their groundwater modeling to run two 
modeling cycles at no cost 

ii. Storm water Capture and Groundwater recharge 
1. Ms. Brown discussed a call she had from Susan regarding a 

grant from Metropolitan. There may be an opportunity to do 
a presentation to Metropolitan Water District about the 
project. 

iii. Recycled water pump upgrade 
1. This project got awarded APWA project of the year. 

 
 



Minutes of the Ventura County Waterworks District No. 1 
Citizens' Advisory Committee Special Meeting 
Ventura County Water and Sanitation Department 
Minutes of the May 28, 2019, Special Meeting 
Page 2 of 3 

  
 

2. Ms. Brown informed the Committee that Susan will be giving 
a presentation of the project on June 13th  

iv. Stockton Reservoir 
1. Restarting real estate efforts to secure easement and 

completing design and specs 
v. Walnut Acres waterline replacement 

1. No updated given 
vi. Home Acres reservoir and pipeline 

1. Ms. Brown informed Committee that a new real estate 
appraisal is needed 

vii. Left Turn Lane on HWY 118 
1. Real estate is working on getting the additional right of way 

on the north side 
2. CalTrans approved for Public Works to manage the project 

 
B. WATER QUALITY REPORT -   

i. 1. 1 Odor Complaint 
1. Customer is escalating complaint to shut down the well  

ii. 5 Pressure Complaints  
1. Staff will install a water pressure monitor at the hydrant 

line to pinpoint the issue 

 
C. WATER SUPPLY CONDITIONS -    

 
i. Great conditions, remain above normal 

 
D. FOX CANYON GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY (GMA) / LAS 

POSAS USERS GROUP (LPUG) UPDATE –  
i. No updates on Fox Canyon GMA 
ii. LPUG – Mr. Waters stated the committee will be meeting every 

3 weeks 
 

E. CALLEGUAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT / METROPOLITAN WATER 
DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA UPDATE – 

i. Eric Bergh is retiring, no replacement for his position currently 
 
 

F. UPDATE ON THE MOORPARK DESALTER - 
• No information to report 

              



Minutes of the Ventura County Waterworks District No. 1 
Citizens' Advisory Committee Special Meeting 
Ventura County Water and Sanitation Department 
Minutes of the May 28, 2019, Special Meeting 
Page 3 of 3 

  
 

G. AVENUES OF PUBLIC OUTREACH -   
• No information to report 

 
H. BOARD LETTER TRACKER  

i. 21st – APWA project of the year receipt and file. 
ii. Regulatory updates for sewer for Rule and Reg changes. 
iii. Water standby charges, request to add to property tax bill go to 

the Board of Supervisors on June 11th 
 

I. AN UPDATE ON THE BRIEF ON THE LAS POSAS VALLEY WATER RIGHTS 
COALITION ADJUDICATION  

i. Mediation required by current judge on June 6-7 
ii. We have met with County Counsel and Harper Bridgett to focus 

on strategy and required documents to support our position of 
purveyor water rights 

 
J. UPDATE ON THE AGRICULTURAL FOCUS GROUP   

i. There were no good agenda items, so Ms. Brown didn’t hold 
one this time 

ii. We are pushing for the agenda items and meeting focus to 
come from the Ag community 

     
K. BUDGET AND FINANCIAL REVIEW 

i. The proposed budget will be discussed at the June 19th meeting 
ii. Higher than expected revenues of 2.1 Million 
iii. Ms. Brown discussed the budget of $700,000 for the left turn lane 

project 
 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER’S COMMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 

i. The state is going to create District wide water budget, but this process 
may conflict with Prop 218 regulations 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
  

• Meeting adjourned at 5:07 p.m.  



Citizens’ Advisory Committee Meeting
Waterworks District No. 1
Regular Meeting, July 11, 2019



Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 2



Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 3

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. APPROVAL OF THE APRIL 11, 2019 
AND MAY 28 MEETING MINUTES

Vote: Yeas / Nays / Absence / Abstained



Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 4

Members of the public may address the Citizens’ Advisory 
Committee on items of interest to the public that are within 
the subject matter jurisdiction of the Committee but do not 

appear on the agenda.
With respect to agenda items, the public will be given an 
opportunity to address the Committee when the item is 

reached in the meeting.

3. PUBLIC COMMENTS



Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 5

4. DISTRICT STAFF REPORT



A. CAPITAL PROJECTS

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 6

The Capital Project Status Report provides regular reporting on the status of 
active capital projects within the District.



Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 7

Active Capital 
Projects

Project Mgr. Scheduled or Actual Dates % Compl. Remarks

District No. 1
MWTP Desalter 

Project      
WS231801

S. Pan/ M. Segui/ 
A. Isabel

Kennedy Jenks;
Hopkins 

Groundwater;
Dr. Steven
Bachman;

ESA;

11/21 01/22 02/22 06/24 15/0 • 6/2019- Reaching agreement with Calleguas MWD to use using ELPB 
groundwater modeling program for project assimilation.

• 7/2018- Presented project update at LPUG meeting. 
• 3/2018- Reviewed preliminary draft Las Posas Basin Groundwater 

Sustainability Plan.
• 12/2017- Met with Lawrence Berkeley National Lab to possibly partnering on 

groundwater recharge research project; and solar thermal desalination project 
for zero liquid discharge and DOE $5 million grant application.

District No. 1 
MWTP Storm Water 
Capture and 
Groundwater 
Recharge Project

S. Pan/ A. Isabel
Lawrence 

Berkeley National 
Lab; 

R2 Resource 
Consultants

ESD

• 6/2019- MWDSC awarded $120,000 grant; entering into grant agreements with 
Calleguas MWD and Lawrence Berkeley National Lab for groundwater filtration 
enhancement study. Preparing engineering services agreement with R2 
Consultant for engineering study. Project was not selected for Prop. 1 Round 1 
grant application by WCVC.

• 10/2018- Submitted Prop. 1 Round 1 Grant pre-application to WCVC.

District No. 1
MWTP

Recycled Water 
Pump Station 

Upgrade
WS232810

S. Pan/ M. Segui
MSO 

Technologies;
Travis Ag

10/17 01/18 02/18 08/18 100/100 • 06/2019- Ventura County APWA awarded 2018 Project of the Year for the 
VCWWD No. 1 Moorpark Recycled Water System Expansion Project. Award 
presentation at BOS meeting on 5/21. Project presentation at APWA meeting 
on 6/13.

CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT
Design Eng. 
Contractor

Plan 
Approval

Contract 
Award

Constr. 
Start

Constr. 
Compl.

Design / 
Constr.



CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT CONTINUED

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 8

Active Capital 
Projects

Project Mgr. Scheduled or Actual Dates % Compl. Remarks
Design Eng. 
Contractor

Plan 
Approval

Contract 
Award

Constr. 
Start

Constr. 
Compl.

Design / 
Construction

District No. 1
Stockton Reservoir           

WS231803

K. Panah / M. Segui
Penfield & Smith;
Padre & Assoc.;
Kennedy Jenks;

Oakridge

10/19 12/19 01/20 12/20 90/0 • 03/2019- Real Estate Services is pursuing easement from SCG and will 
process and preparing legal description for property acquisition. ROW 
acquisition from property owners next. Additional two geotech boring at the 
tank site for more complete data gathering. Completing 100% design plans 
and specs. 

• 3/2018 – Reviewing 60% design and ground improvement estimate. Met with 
consultants 3/26/18.

1/2018 – Review draft geotechnical report; 60% 

District No. 1
Walnut Acres Tract

Water Lines 
Replacement

WS231805

S. Pan/
M. Segui

04/20 6/20 7/20 6/21 60/0

• 8/2018 – Completed 60% design plans in progress and updated project cost 
estimate.

• 12/2017- Compiled survey and utilities info, completed 50% plans.
• 11/2017 – Real Estate Services conducted utilities search. Received survey 

data 11/22/17.

District No. 1 
Home Acres 

Reservoir & Pipelines
TBD TBD TBD TBD • 6/2019- Procuring new real estate appraisal of the proposed tank site. Processing real estate acquisition of proposed tank site. 

District No. 1
MWRF-

Left-turn lane on 
HWY 118 to plant 

entrance
WS232437

E. Keller/
Transportation 

Dept.
TBD TBD TBD TBD

• 3/2019- Caltrans agreed to use the original design for permit processing; Real 
Estate Services acquiring additional ROW; 

• 7/2018 – April meeting with PWA Transportation Dept, advised original alignment 
adding-left-turn lane to Hwy 118 at entrance.  Awaiting refined project cost 
estimate and PM schedule. 

• 12/2017 – Met with Transportation Dept. and provided them with previously 
completed preliminary engineering study and design plans.



B. WATER QUALITY REPORT

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 9

A report regarding water quality complaints, if any, received by the District 
since the previous CAC meeting and how these complaints were resolved.



C. WATER SUPPLY CONDITIONS

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 10

An update on water supply conditions within the District, Southern California, and 
throughout the State.



Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 11



Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 12



Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 13



D. FOX CANYON GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
(GMA) / LAS POSAS USERS GROUP (LPUG) UPDATE

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 14

An update on decisions and/or rulings by GMA and LPUG 
which may impact the District.



Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 15



E. CALLEGUAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT /
METROPLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN 
CALIFORNIA UPDATE

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 16

An update on decisions and rulings by these agencies which may impact the 
District.



F. UPDATE ON THE MOORPARK DESALTER

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 17

This proposed project is designed to increase the supply of local water, reduce 
independence on, and usage of, imported water, provide water supply 

sustainability, drought relief, and reduce salts from the Las Posas Groundwater 
Basin. Initial estimated cost of this project is $50 million. 



G. AVENUES OF PUBLIC OUTREACH

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 18

An update on how the District is reaching out to its customers concerning water 
conservation.



H. BOARD LETTER TRACKER:
AN UPDATE ON VENTURA COUNTY BOARD OF

SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEMS RELATED TO THE 
DISTRICT

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 19

A status report on what items the district may be presenting, 
or has recently presented, before the Ventura County Board of 

Supervisors



I. AN UPDATE ON THE BRIEF ON THE LAS 
POSAS VALLEY WATER RIGHTS COALITION 

ADJUDICATION 

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 20

On March 27, 2018 a property-eminent domain case was filed by Las 
Posas Valley Water Rights Coalition against the Fox Canyon 

Groundwater Management Agency (GMA)

The plaintiff’s landowner’s complaint alleges that the GMA already has 
imposed pumping restriction that violate their overlying groundwater 
rights as part of a plan to boost municipal pumping for urban areas. 



J. UPDATE ON THE AGRICULTURAL FOCUS GROUP

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 21

Staff holds bimonthly Agricultural Focus Meetings for customers of Districts 1 
(Moorpark) and 19 (Somis)



K.BUDGET AND FINANCIAL REVIEW

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 22

An update on the budget and financial status



5. DIRECTOR’S INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 23

Provides the opportunity for the Director to present items that are not within 
the subject matter of the District’s Staff Report.



6. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ 
COMMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

7. ADJOURNMENT

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 24



Next WWD1 Meeting
August 8, 2019

Thursday, July 11, 2019Water & Sanitation Department Slide 25


	20190711_CAC_WWD1_SignedAgenda
	20190711_Minutes of 20190528
	20190711_WWD1_PresentationWithReports
	Citizens’ Advisory Committee Meeting
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	A. CAPITAL PROJECTS
	Slide Number 7
	CAPITAL PROJECTS REPORT CONTINUED�
	B. WATER QUALITY REPORT
	C. WATER SUPPLY CONDITIONS
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	D. FOX CANYON GROUNDWATER MANAGEMENT AGENCY (GMA) / LAS POSAS USERS GROUP (LPUG) UPDATE
	Slide Number 15
	E. CALLEGUAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT /�METROPLITAN WATER DISTRICT OF SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA UPDATE �
	F. UPDATE ON THE MOORPARK DESALTER
	G. AVENUES OF PUBLIC OUTREACH�
	H. BOARD LETTER TRACKER:�AN UPDATE ON VENTURA COUNTY BOARD OF� SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEMS RELATED TO THE DISTRICT�
	I. AN UPDATE ON THE BRIEF ON THE LAS POSAS VALLEY WATER RIGHTS COALITION ADJUDICATION 
	J. UPDATE ON THE AGRICULTURAL FOCUS GROUP
	K.	BUDGET AND FINANCIAL REVIEW
	5. DIRECTOR’S INFORMATIONAL ITEMS�
	6. COMMITTEE MEMBERS’ COMMENTS/FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS����7. ADJOURNMENT
	Next WWD1 Meeting


